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Lashley, Joy  (PUC)

Subject: FW: Willow Creek Wind Farm Fuel Tank Storage on Site

From: Tim Praska <tpraska@bradley-cm.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 9:33 AM 
To: Trevor Sholly <tsholly@lincolnclean.com>; Evan McCausland <EMcCausland@lincolnclean.com>; Brandon Denne 
<bdenne@lincolnclean.com>; Udit Goyal <ugoyal@lincolnclean.com>; Diego Ramirez <dramirez@lincolnclean.com> 
Cc: Holly Wilson <hwilson@bradley-cm.com>; John Telecky <jtelecky@bradley-cm.com> 
Subject: FW: Willow Creek Wind Farm Fuel Tank Storage on Site 
 
See comments below regarding requireds Cert or Permit for Willow Creek. 
 
TAP 
 
 
Tim A. Praska 
mobile: 480-800-9152 
email: tpraska@bradley-cm.com 
www.bradley-cm.com 
Bradley Construction Management 
1412 Main Street, Suite 405 
Dallas, Texas 75202 

 
 
From:        "Chance Hershey" <CHershey@cbhcoop.com>  
To:        "Rbustamante@fageninc.com" <Rbustamante@fageninc.com>  
Cc:        "Amanda Maine" <AMaine@cbhcoop.com>  
Date:        10/03/2019 09:08 AM  
Subject:        Willow Creek Wind Farm  

 
 
 
To whom it may concern,  
   
We (CBH Co-op) loaned two tanks to Fagen Inc. for use at the Willow Creek Wind Farm project approximately 13 miles East of 
Newell, SD.  Fagen Inc. constructed a large, earthen, lined containment that appears to be more than adequate to contain the 
largest tank in the containment, which is a 2000 gallon tank, plus at least 10%.  They also have spill kits on site.  This meets 
guidelines for Federal SPCC plans.  
   
Based on conversations with Zachary Burgraff, a Natural Resources Engineer with the South Dakota Environment and Natural 
Resources, the tanks do not need to be registered with the State of South Dakota for the following reasons:  
1.        This is a temporary fueling site  
2.        The fuel at this site is used on-location and doesn’t leave the site.  
   
I am of the opinion that all rules and regulations are being followed for this jobsite.  
   
   
Chance Hershey  
COO/Director of Refined Fuels  
(605)720-2946 Ext. 906  
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~ CBl!CO-OP 
Always RunnJng 


